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TO: Central Kentucky Ag Credit Stockholders 

FROM: Jim Caldwell 

President and CEO 

DATE: April 13, 2021 

RE: 2021 Central Kentucky Ag Credit Election Results 

Survey & Ballot Systems, election tabulator, advised Central Kentucky Ag Credit of the 

results of the 2021 Election. The following are the results received from stockholders 

voting as of the close of balloting: 

Seat Candidates Elected 

Director Position I    Byron “Barry” Drury Lee Hood 

Lee Hood 

According to the Association Bylaws and election procedures, the elected candidate 

listed above received a majority of votes and shall serve on the Central Kentucky Ag 

Credit Board of Directors for a four-year term. 

The results for the Central Kentucky Ag Credit Nominating Committee (in order by last 

name) are: 

Elected Alternates 

David Goodlett Jacob Crider 

Amanda Lewis Hall Gregory Harris 

Nick Rogers 

Dewayne Ruckel 

Jacob Sea 

The above slate of nominees/alternates was elected to the Central Kentucky Ag Credit 

Nominating Committee and will serve in that capacity until the next annual meeting.  

Thank you for your participation in the election process and your continued interest in 

your Association. 
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